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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 4:47 PM
To:
Subject: FW: 2019-20 Humanitarian Program composition [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: 2019-20_HP_composition.xlsx

For-Official-Use-Only 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Subject: FW: 2019-20 Humanitarian Program composition [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 
 

FYI. I wasn't aware of the 50% women target for CSP. We will still need to clarify whether 'not limited by geography' 
means we're not limited by other parameters such as 90/10. 

Regards 

 

 
Director 
Humanitarian and International Protection Policy Section Migration Policy Branch Immigration, Citizenship and 
Multiculturalism Policy Division 
Ph:   Ext:  
Email:  

For-Official-Use-Only 

-----Original Message----- 

Subject: FW: 2019-20 Humanitarian Program composition [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 
FYI 

Thanks 
 

 
Departmental Liaison Officer 
Office of the Hon David Coleman MP 
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Minister for Immigration, Citizenship and Multicultural Affairs Suite M1.51, Parliament House, Canberra 
P:  | M:  
E:  |   
 
 
 
For-Official-Use-Only 
 
-----Original Message----- 

Subject: 2019-20 Humanitarian Program composition [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
For-Official-Use-Only 
Hi all 
 
I have been going through emails sent during the past six weeks and I realised that there may have been some 
confusion about Mr Coleman's final decision on the composition of the 2019-20 Humanitarian Program.  
 
The attached spreadsheet, in conjunction with the proportional allocations by specific cohort (eg Yazidis, Chins etc) 
and his desire to ensure at least 40% of entrants are settled in regional Australia, sets out his decision. 
 
It was the basis for the Humanitarian Program announcement during the election campaign. 
 

 
 
 
For-Official-Use-Only 
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